CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS

NEW YORK
April 14, 2020
TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Robert M. Restaino, Chief Executive Officer
RE: DEPARTMENT OF CODE ENFORCEMENT — EXPENSES INCURRED

IN REPAIR, DEMOLITION OR BOARD OF STRUCTURES WITHIN
THE CITY FROM APRIL 1, 2019 TO MARCH 31, 2020

In accordance with Chapter 1133, Section 1133.08 of the City of Niagara Falls
Codified Ordinances, we hereby submit a report relative to certain privately owned properties upon
which the City has incurred expenses or Community Development funds have been expended for
each property which remain unpaid and in accordance with the above noted Section (the) Council
shall “order an assessment against said premises for several sums herein reported”.

We recommend that all the costs incurred by the City of Niagara Falls that remain
unpaid upon certain privately owned properties be assessed against said properties in the manner as

prescribed in the above City provisions of the City of Niagara Falls Codified Ordinances.

A list of all chargeable costs incurred is attached. A complete record of all costs
incurred and included in this report shall remain permanently on file in the office of the Department
of Code Enforcement.

Will the Council so order?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino, Chief Executive Officer

Anthony J. Restaino, City Administrator
jmk
Cc: Patrick Ciccarelli, Acting Building Commissioner

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Christopher Mazur, Corporation Counsel

Kennedy Spanbauer Tompkins Touma Voccio







